
Stock, William
4/26/2010 8:44:13 AM
'Shea, Karen M.' (karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E's BCAP PD

here is her bio. I'm checking on other people who might be mentioned.

From: Shea, Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2010 9:28 PM
To: Stock, William
Subject: Re: PG&E's BCAP PD

Hello Bill,

Can you pis remind me of Joan Kerr's background?

Many thanks,

Karen

From: Stock, William 
To: Shea, Karen M.
Sent: Fri Apr 23 12:56:16 2010 
Subject: RE: PG&E's BCAP PD

I'll check. I thought they were getting the stuff to you yesterday.

From: Shea, Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 12:21 PM
To: Stock, William
Subject: Re: PG&E's BCAP PD

Hi Bill,

Would it be possible to obtain high level points about pg+e's report this afternoon?

Many Thankd

Karen

SB GT&S 0053134

mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Stock, William 
To: Shea, Karen M.
Sent: Thu Apr 22 10:53:31 2010 
Subject: RE: PG&E's BCAP PD

Thanks. The supplier diversity people later today should be sending you the information you requested.

From: Shea, Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 10:53 AM 
To: Stock, William; Charles, Melicia; Phillips, Paul S. 
Subject: Re: PG&E's BCAP PD

Hi Bill-1 will look into it and get back with you. Karen

From: Stock, William
To: Shea, Karen M.; Charles, Melicia; Phillips, Paul S. 
Sent: Thu Apr 22 10:48:07 2010 
Subject: PG&E's BCAP PD

Karen, Melicia, Paul:

I am being asked about the status of the Proposed Decision for our BCAP case. This is just a 
procedural question. Does one of you have an estimate as to when that PD will be issued?

Thanks.

Bill

SB GT&S 0053135

mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov

